

IMPORTANT WEB LINKS TO

Direct & Indirect Tax, Company Establishment, Trade Marks, ESI, PF, Ministry, States & Other Useful Links

Kavya Consultant



For Download:-

<http://www.kavyaconsultant.com>

Latest Notification & Circulars
Latest News & Updates

To open the Website click the URL on Right

Disclaimer:-

This PDF file is for Sole use of Tax Professional only for personal use.

All Web Links available here are on public domain for public to use.

Kavyaconsultant dosen't take any responsiabilty for web links and there respective department authenticity as the file only provides web links to respective department website.

Users are aware that they will not be able to hold the company liable for any damages arising out of the use of the application, direct or indirect or consequential loss or damage resulting from any such irregularity, inaccuracy or use of the information.

Prepared By:-

Adv. Sanjeev Verma
9557065085, 9557060004

Important Web Links (Direct Taxes)

<http://Kavyaconsultant.com>

Sr.No.	Description	Web Link
Income Tax		
1	Home Page Login	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Pages/default.aspx
2	E-filing Return/Forms Login	https://www.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in/home
3	Information & Service	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/pages/tax-information-services.aspx
4	Challan Payment	https://onlineservices.tin.egov-nsdl.com/etaxnew/tdsnontds.jsp
5	News & Updates	https://www.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in/moreNewsUpdates
6	Refund Status	https://tin.tin.nsdl.com/oltas/refundstatuslogin.html
7	Form 26 AS	https://portal.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in/e-Filing/UserLogin/LoginHome.html?nextPage=taxCred&lang=eng
8	RULES	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Pages/rules/income-tax-rules-1962.aspx
9	ACT	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Pages/acts/income-tax-act.aspx
10	Circulars	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Pages/communications/circulars.aspx
11	Notification	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Pages/communications/notifications.aspx
12	Download Forms	https://www.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in/downloads/incomeTaxReturnUtilities
13	Apply for e-PAN	https://www.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in/e-PAN/index.html?lang=eng
14	Know Your Jurisdiction	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Pages/jurisdiction.aspx
15	Notice/Orders Issued	https://www1.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in/e-FilingGS/Services/AUTHNoticeLink.html?lang=eng
16	TAX Calculator	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Pages/tools/income-tax-calculator-234ABC.aspx
17	Grievance Redressal PDF	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Documents/citizen-charter-grievances-redressal.pdf
18	e-Nivaran	https://www1.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in/e-FilingGS/Services/eNivaranHomePrelogin.html?lang=eng
19	Link Aadhar with PAN	https://www1.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in/e-FilingGS/Services/LinkAadhaarHome.html?lang=eng
20	Contact Us/Helpline	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Pages/Tax-helpline.aspx
21	New Finance Act	http://egazette.nic.in/WriteReadData/2020/218938.pdf
22	Settlement Commission	https://dor.gov.in/settlementcommissions/settlement-commission-it-wt
23	Appellate Tribunal	https://itat.gov.in/
24	International Taxation	https://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Pages/international-taxation/advance-ruling.aspx

Important Web Links (Indirect Taxes)

<http://Kavyaconsultant.com>

Sr.No.	Description	Web Link
Goods & Service Tax (GST)		
1	Home Page Login	https://www.gst.gov.in/
2	E-filing Return/Forms Login	https://services.gst.gov.in/services/login
3	New Registration	https://reg.gst.gov.in/registration/
4	Challan Payment	https://services.gst.gov.in/services/quicklinks/payments
5	GST Rate of Tax	https://cbic-gst.gov.in/gst-goods-services-rates.html
6	Refund Status	https://services.gst.gov.in/services/quicklinks/refunds
7	Search Tax Payer	https://services.gst.gov.in/services/searchtp
8	RULES	https://cbic-gst.gov.in/pdf/03042020-CGST-Rules-2017-Part-A-Rules.pdf
9	ACT	https://cbic-gst.gov.in/CGST-bill-e.html
10	Circulars	https://cbic-gst.gov.in/circulars.html
11	Notification	http://gstcouncil.gov.in/cgst-tax-notifications
12	Download Forms	https://www.gst.gov.in/
13	E-Way Bills	https://ewaybillgst.gov.in/
14	Tax Rate Notification	https://cbic-gst.gov.in/central-tax-rate.html
15	SGST Law	https://services.gst.gov.in/services/gstlaw/gstlawlist
16	Net Tax Calculator	http://kavyaconsultant.com
17	Grievance Dedressal	https://selfservice.gstsystem.in/Default.aspx
18	GST Council Meetings	http://gstcouncil.gov.in/meetings
19	Verify with PAN	https://services.gst.gov.in/services/searchtpbypan
20	Contact Us/Helpline	https://cbic-gst.gov.in/contactus.html
21	GST Knowledge	http://gstcouncil.gov.in/knowledge
22	Grievance Nodal Officers	https://services.gst.gov.in/services/grievanceNodalOfficer
23	News & Updates	https://www.gst.gov.in/newsandupdates
24	GST on Youtube	https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCFYpOk92qurlO5t-Z_y-bOQ

Important Web Links (Indirect Taxes)

<http://Kavyaconsultant.com>

Sr.No.	Description	Web Link
Central Excise, Custom & Service Tax		
1	Home Page	https://www.cbic.gov.in/
2	Login Service Tax	https://www.aces.gov.in/STASE/switch.do?prefix=/ui/jsp/common&page=/loginpage.do
3	E-Payment	https://www.cbic.gov.in/htdocs-cbec/epaymnt-easiest-21dec2018
4	Know Your Location	https://www.aces.gov.in/STASE/ui/jsp/common/statelocation.do
5	Icegate Home Page	https://www.icegate.gov.in/
6	Icegate Login	https://www.icegate.gov.in/iceLogin/loginAction
7	Icegate Payment	https://cbicpay.icegate.gov.in/iceepay/
8	Central Excise	https://www.cbic.gov.in/htdocs-cbec/central-excise
9	Service Tax	https://www.cbic.gov.in/htdocs-servicetax/service-tax
10	Customs	https://www.cbic.gov.in/htdocs-cbec/customs
11	CBIC DIN Search	https://www.cbicddm.gov.in/MIS/Home/DINSearch
12	SVLDRS Scheme	https://www.cbic.gov.in/htdocs-servicetax/Legacy-Dispute
13	Notification Service Tax	https://www.cbic.gov.in/ServiceTax-Notifications
14	Notification Central Excise	https://www.cbic.gov.in/Excise-Notifications
15	Notification Customs	https://www.cbic.gov.in/Customs-Notifications
16	Exchange Rate Notification	https://www.cbic.gov.in/Exchange-Rate-Notifications
17	NACEN Home Page	https://www.nacen.gov.in/
18	Download Forms	http://acesdownload.nic.in/
19	Exchange Rate \$ to Rs.	https://www.exchangerates.org.uk/USD-INR-exchange-rate-history.html
20	Financial Services Custom & Excise	https://financialservices.gov.in/important-links-website-central-board-excise-and-customs
21	Custom Duty Calculator	https://www.icegate.gov.in/Webappl/
22	Trade Guide Export	https://www.icegate.gov.in/Webappl/Trade-Guide-on-Exports
23	Trade Guide Import	https://www.icegate.gov.in/Webappl/Trade-Guide-on-Imports
24	Contact Us/Helpline	https://www.cbic.gov.in/htdocs-cbec/tel-dir-ason-26Jul17

Important Web Links (Trade Mark & Copyright & ROC)

<http://Kavyaconsultant.com>

Sr.No.	Description	Web Link
Intellectual Property & ROC		
1	Home Page	http://www.ipindia.nic.in/index.htm
2	Registration	https://ipindiaonline.gov.in/eregister/eregister.aspx
3	Search	https://ipindiaonline.gov.in/tmrpublicsearch/frmmain.aspx
4	Class Search	http://euipo.europa.eu/ec2/
5	Youtube TM Class	https://youtu.be/VfUVS74SPNY
6	International Non Proprietary Names	http://www.ipindia.nic.in/international-non-proprietary-names-inn.htm
7	TLA Hearing Board	http://www.ipindia.nic.in/tla-hearing-board.htm
8	POST Registration Hearing	http://www.ipindia.nic.in/post-registration-hearing.htm
9	Well Known Trade Marks	http://www.ipindia.nic.in/writereaddata/Portal/Images/pdf/well-known-trademaks-updated-newone.pdf
10	Trademark Journals	http://www.ipindia.nic.in/journal-tm.htm
11	Online Filling for Trade Marks	https://ipindiaonline.gov.in/trademarkefiling/user/frmloginnew.aspx
12	Forms & Fees	http://www.ipindia.nic.in/form-and-fees-tm.htm
13	IP Designs Forms	http://www.ipindia.nic.in/form.htm
14	Home Page ROC	http://www.mca.gov.in/MinistryV2/homepage.html
15	Search Company Name	http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/showCheckCompanyName.do
16	Search LLP	http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/showCheckLLPName.do
17	Apply for DIN	http://www.mca.gov.in/MinistryV2/applyfordin.html
18	MCA Fees & Payments	http://www.mca.gov.in/MinistryV2/paymentsservices.html
19	MCA Login	http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/login.do
20	LLP E-filling	http://www.mca.gov.in/MinistryV2/companyformsdownload.html
21	MCA Certified Copies	http://www.mca.gov.in/MinistryV2/document+related+services.html
22	MCA Close a Company	http://www.mca.gov.in/MinistryV2/closecompany.html
23	ROC Contact Us	http://www.mca.gov.in/MinistryV2/webinformationmanager.html
24	IP Contact Us	http://www.ipindia.nic.in/contact-us-tmr.htm

Important Web Links (ESI,PF)

<http://Kavyaconsultant.com>

Sr.No.	Description	Web Link
ESI, PF		
1	ESI Home Page	http://www.esic.in/ESICInsurance1/ESICInsurancePortal/PortalLogin.aspx
2	ESI Lawyer Login	http://www.esic.in/web/esic/advocate
3	ESI General Login	https://www.esic.in/ESICInsurance1/ESICInsurancePortal/Portal_Login.aspx?initipadd=BS/d+lgYfqg2c/zSLz8+w==
4	ESI Grievance	https://pgportal.gov.in/
5	ESI Act	http://www.esic.in/web/esic/esi-act
6	ESI Scheme	http://www.esic.in/web/esic/introduction-act
7	ESI Eligibility Certificate	http://www.esic.in/web/esic/eligibility-certificate
8	EPFI Grievance	https://epfigms.gov.in/Grievance/GrievanceMaster
9	EPFO Home Page	https://www.epfindia.gov.in/site_en/index.php
10	Sharam Suvidha Login	https://registration.shramsuvudha.gov.in/user/login
11	EPFI Employer Login	https://unifiedportal-emp.epfindia.gov.in/epfo/
12	EPFO Return Login	https://unifiedportal-emp.epfindia.gov.in/epfo/
13	Sharam Suvidha Return Login	https://return.shramsuvudha.gov.in/user/login
14	EPFI Downloads	https://www.epfindia.gov.in/site_en/Downloads.php
15	Know Your LIN	https://return.shramsuvudha.gov.in/user/knownuserlin
16	Know Minimum Wage	https://return.shramsuvudha.gov.in/UserKnowMinimumWage/minimumwage_search
17	EPF Members e-Sewa	https://unifiedportal-mem.epfindia.gov.in/memberinterface/
18	EPF Claims	https://www.epfindia.gov.in/site_en/WhichClaimForm.php
19	Activate Universal Acc. No.(UAN)	https://unifiedportal-mem.epfindia.gov.in/memberinterface/
20	Know Your UAN	https://unifiedportal-mem.epfindia.gov.in/memberinterface/
21	EPFI FAQs	https://www.epfindia.gov.in/site_en/FAQ.php
22	ESI Contact Us	http://www.esic.in/c/portal/layout?p_l_id=33897&p_v_l_s_g_id=0
23	Sharam Suvidha Contact Us	https://registration.shramsuvudha.gov.in/users/contactus
24	EPFI Contact Us	https://www.epfindia.gov.in/site_en/Contact_us.php

Important Web Links (Banks)

<http://Kavyaconsultant.com>

Sr.No.	Description	Web Link
Banks		
1	State Bank of India	https://www.onlinesbi.com/
2	Punjab National Bank	https://pnbibanking.in/
3	Bank of Baroda	https://www.bankofbaroda.in/
4	Canara Bank	https://www.canarabank.in/
5	Union Bank of India	https://www.unionbankofindia.co.in/english/home.aspx
6	Bank of India	https://www.bankofindia.co.in/
7	Indian Bank	https://indianbank.in/
8	Central Bank of India	https://www.centralbank.net.in/jsp/startMain.jsp
9	Indian Overseas Bank	https://www.iobnet.co.in/ibanking/html/index1.html
10	UCO Bank	https://www.ucobank.com/english/home.aspx
11	HDFC Bank	https://v1.hdfcbank.com/assets/popuppages/netbanking.htm
12	ICICI Bank	https://www.icicibank.com/
13	Axis Bank	https://www.axisbank.com/
14	Kotak Mahindra Bank	https://www.kotak.com/en/digital-banking/ways-to-bank/net-banking.html
15	IndusInd Bank	https://www.indusind.com/login-intermediary-page.html
16	Yes Bank	https://www.yesbank.in/digital-banking/online-banking/netbanking-services
17	Standard Chartered	https://ibank.standardchartered.co.in/nfs/login.htm
18	Citibank	https://www.online.citibank.co.in/products-services/online-services/internet-banking.htm
19	IDBI Bank	https://inet.idbibank.co.in/ret/AuthenticationController?FORMSGROUP_ID__=AuthenticationFG&__START_TRAN_FLAG__
20	IDFC First Bank	https://www.idfcfirstbank.com/banking-products/online-services/internet-banking-services.html
21	Federal Bank	https://www.federalbank.co.in/internet-banking
22	RBL Bank	https://online.rblbank.com/corp/AuthenticationController?FORMSGROUP_ID__=AuthenticationFG&__START_TRAN_FLAG__
23	Syndicate Bank	https://www.syndonline.in/B001/ENULogin.jsp
24	Bandhan Bank	https://bandhanbankonline.com/netbanking/#/

Important Web Links (Courts & Council)

<http://Kavyaconsultant.com>

Sr.No.	Description	Web Link
Courts & Council		
1	Supreme Court of India	https://main.sci.gov.in/
2	Judgments	https://main.sci.gov.in/judgments
3	Display Board	https://main.sci.gov.in/display-board
4	Court e-Pass	https://registry.sci.gov.in/secure_gate/public
5	Advocates on Record	https://main.sci.gov.in/advocates
6	e-filing	https://main.sci.gov.in/efiling
7	Chief Justice & Judges	https://main.sci.gov.in/chief-justice-judges
8	Judges Roster	https://main.sci.gov.in/judges-roster-0
9	Notices & Circulars	https://main.sci.gov.in/notices-circulars
10	RTI to Supreme Court of India	https://main.sci.gov.in/right-information-act
11	Jurisdiction	https://main.sci.gov.in/jurisdiction
12	State High Courts	http://indiancourts.nic.in/sitesmain.htm
13	State District Courts	http://indiancourts.nic.in/districtcourt.html
14	Supreme Court Legal Services Committee	http://sclsc.nic.in/
15	Daily Orders High Courts	http://indiancourts.nic.in/index.html#
16	Judgments District Courts	http://indiancourts.nic.in/districtcourt.html
17	Tribunals	http://indiancourts.nic.in/index.html#
18	National Consumer Disputes Redressal	http://ncdrc.nic.in/
19	LAW Commission of India	http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/
20	BAR Council of India	http://www.barcouncilofindia.org/
21	BAR Council of India Enrolment	http://www.barcouncilofindia.org/about/enrolment-of-advocates/
22	LAW Legal Education	http://www.barcouncilofindia.org/about/legal-education/
23	India Code of Central & State Acts	https://indiacode.nic.in/
24	BAR Council of India Contact Us	http://www.barcouncilofindia.org/contact-us/

Important Web Links (Government Portals)

<http://Kavyaconsultant.com>

Sr.No.	Description	Web Link
Government		
1	National Portal of India	https://www.india.gov.in/
2	MSME	https://msme.gov.in/
3	Udyog Aadhar	https://udyogaadhaar.gov.in/UA/UAM_Registration.aspx
4	FSSAI	https://foodlicensing.fssai.gov.in/index.aspx
5	NSE	https://www.nseindia.com/
6	BSE	https://www.bseindia.com/
7	GOI Directory	http://goidirectory.nic.in/index.php
8	Indian Railways	https://www.irctc.co.in/nget/train-search
9	Aadhar Card	https://uidai.gov.in/
10	Indian Post	https://www.indiapost.gov.in/vas/Pages/IndiaPostHome.aspx
11	Passport India	https://portal2.passportindia.gov.in/AppOnlineProject/welcomeLink#
12	Make In India	https://www.pmindia.gov.in/en/major_initiatives/make-in-india/
13	National Informatic Center	https://www.nic.in/
14	Service Desk NIC	https://servicedesk.nic.in/
15	Ayushman Bharat	https://www.pmjay.gov.in/
16	UP Labour Registration	http://uplabour.gov.in/StaticPages/RRPDList.aspx
17	SSI Registration	https://dcmsme.gov.in/howtsetup/grgxx01x.htm
18	Bureau of Indian Standard	http://www.bis.org.in
19	DOT	http://www.dotindia.com
20	Patent	http://patentoffice.nic.in
21	Download Constitution of India	https://www.india.gov.in/sites/upload_files/npi/files/coi_part_full.pdf
22	DATA India	https://data.gov.in/
23	MYGOV	https://www.mygov.in/
24	RTI to all Ministry	https://rti.gov.in/rti/allministry.asp

Important Web Links (Ministry)

<http://Kavyaconsultant.com>

Sr.No.	Description	Web Link
Ministry		
1	Prime Minister's Office	http://www.pmindia.gov.in/
2	Planning Commission of India	http://planningcommission.gov.in/
3	Ministry of Culture	http://www.indiaculture.nic.in/
4	Ministry of Agriculture	http://agriculture.gov.in/
5	Ministry of Civil Aviation	http://www.civilaviation.gov.in/
6	Ministry of Commerce & Industry	http://commerce.gov.in/
7	Ministry of Coal	https://www.coal.nic.in/
8	Ministry of Finance	http://finmin.nic.in/
9	Ministry of Corporate Affairs	http://www.mca.gov.in/
10	Ministry of Law & Justice	http://lawmin.gov.in/
11	Ministry of External Affairs	http://www.mea.gov.in/
12	Ministry of Railways	http://www.indianrailways.gov.in/
13	Ministry of Power	http://powermin.gov.in/
14	Ministry of MSME	http://msme.gov.in/
15	Ministry of Water Resource	http://mowr.gov.in/
16	Ministry of Tourism	http://tourism.gov.in/
17	Ministry of Textile	http://www.texmin.nic.in/
18	Ministry of Urban Development	http://mohua.gov.in/
19	Ministry of Steel	http://steel.gov.in/
20	Ministry of Shipping	http://shipmin.gov.in/
21	Ministry of Science & Technology	http://dst.gov.in/
22	Ministry of Road Transport & Highways	http://morth.nic.in/
23	Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas	http://www.petroleum.nic.in/
24	Human Resource & Development	http://www.education.nic.in/
25	Information & Broadcasting	http://www.mib.gov.in/
26	Ministry of Home Affairs	https://mha.gov.in/
27	Ministry of Defence	http://mod.nic.in/
28	Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises	http://dhi.nic.in/

Important Web Links (States)

States & Union Territories

<http://Kavyaconsultant.com>

Sr.No.	Description	Web Link
1	Andaman & Nicobar Island	https://www.andaman.gov.in/
2	Andhra Pradesh	https://www.ap.gov.in/
3	Arunachal Pradesh	http://www.arunachalpradesh.gov.in/
4	Assam	https://assam.gov.in/
5	Bihar	http://gov.bih.nic.in/
6	Chandigarh	http://chandigarh.gov.in/
7	Chhattisgarh	https://www.cgstate.gov.in/
8	Dadra & Nagar Haveli	http://dnh.nic.in/
9	Daman & Diu	https://www.daman.nic.in/
10	Delhi	https://delhi.gov.in/
11	Goa	https://www.goa.gov.in/
12	Gujarat	https://gujaratindia.gov.in/
13	Haryana	https://haryana.gov.in/index.html
14	Himachal Pradesh	https://himachal.nic.in/
15	Jammu & Kashmir	https://www.jk.gov.in/
16	Jharkhand	https://www.jharkhand.gov.in/
17	Karnataka	https://www.karnataka.com/
18	Kerala	https://kerala.gov.in/
19	Lakshdweep	https://lakshadweep.gov.in/
20	Madhya Pradesh	https://mp.gov.in/
21	Maharashtra	https://maharashtra.gov.in/
22	Manipur	https://manipur.gov.in/
23	Meghalaya	http://meghalaya.gov.in/
24	Mizoram	https://mizoram.gov.in/
25	Nagaland	https://www.nagaland.gov.in/
26	Orissa	https://www.odisha.gov.in/
27	Pondicherry	https://www.py.gov.in/
28	Punjab	https://punjab.gov.in/
29	Rajasthan	https://www.rajasthan.gov.in/
30	Sikkim	https://sikkim.gov.in/
31	Tripura	https://tripura.gov.in/
32	Tamil Nadu	http://www.tn.gov.in/
33	Telangana	https://www.telangana.gov.in/
34	Uttar Pradesh	http://up.gov.in/
35	Uttarakhand	https://uk.gov.in/
36	West Bengal	https://wb.gov.in/

Important Web Links (Mis.)

<http://Kavyaconsultant.com>

Sr.No.	Description	Web Link
Other Useful		
1	Gmail.com	https://mail.google.com/
2	Yahoo Mail	https://in.yahoo.com/
3	Rediffmail	https://mail.rediff.com/cgi-bin/login.cgi
4	Youtube	https://www.youtube.com/
5	Google	https://www.google.com/
6	Pinterest	https://in.pinterest.com/
7	Facebook	https://www.facebook.com/
8	Twitter	https://twitter.com/explore
9	Instagram	https://www.instagram.com/
10	Bank IFSC Code	https://www.bankifsccode.com/
11	Speed Post Tracking	https://www.indiapost.gov.in/_layouts/15/dop.portal.tracking/trackconsignment.aspx
12	Team Viewer	https://www.teamviewer.com/en/teamviewer-automatic-download/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=
13	Whatsapp for Windows	https://www.whatsapp.com/
14	All Bare Acts	https://www.vakilno1.com/laws-indian-bareacts
15	Wikipedia	https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Main_Page
16	Linkedin	https://www.linkedin.com/
17	Google Drive	https://www.google.com/drive/
18	Indiatimes	https://www.indiatimes.com/
19	Google Translate	https://translate.google.com/
20	Telegram Messenger	https://telegram.org/
21	Zoom	https://zoom.us/
22	Quora	https://www.quora.com/
23	Namaste Bharat App	https://namaste-bharat.in/
24	Dropbox	https://www.dropbox.com/

For Comment and Feedback:-

<http://www.kavyaconsultant.com>

email:-uptaxhelp@gmail.com

